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From:
To:
Date:
Subject:

Donovan Swinnerton <donovan.swinnerton~rsblogistic.com>
Kelly Riner <pkr@nrc.gov>
1/30/06 4:35PM
Export Notification - 0106-721

Kelly,

Please fine the attached Export Notification.

Thanks.

********* ***************************************

Best Regards,
Donovan Swinnerton
Manager, Key Accounts
Nuclear Transportation Management Division
RSB LOGISTIC INC. and RSB LOGISTIC SERVICES INC.
(PH) 306-242-8300 or 800-667-3934
(FAX) 306-242-2311
(e-mail) Donovan.Swinnerton~rsblogistic.com

cnn! - (- O0C



= t [�Atemp\GW1Oooo1 .TMP Page 1
Page 1 |

Mail Envelope Properties (43DE869C.856: 7: 63574)

Subject: Export Notification - 0106-721
Creation Date: 1/30/06 4:35PM
From: Donovan Swinnerton <donovan.swinnerton~rsblogistic.com>

Created By: donovan.swinnerton~rsblogistic.com

Recipients
nrc.gov
owf4_po.WFNDO

PKR (Kelly Riner)

Post Office Route
owf4_po.OWFNDO nrc.gov

Files Size Date & Time
MESSAGE 407 01/30/06 04:35PM
ScanOOl.PDF 170405
Mime.822 235352

Options
Expiration Date: None
Priority: Standard
Reply Requested: No
Return Notification: None

Concealed Subject: No
Security: Standard



*RSB LOGISTIC
www.rsblogistic.com

* Phone
Toll-Free
Fax

219 Cardinal Crescent
Saskatoon SK S7L 7K8
Canada

306-242-8300
800-667-3934
306-242-2311

January 30, 2006 VIA EMAIL

Kelly Riner
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Licensing Assistant
M/S T4D8
Washington, DC 20055

RSB Reference No.: 0106-721

ADVANCE NOTIFICATION OF EXPORT SHIPMENT

In accordance with the requirements for implementation of the Convention on the
Physical Protection of Nuclear Material, we are submitting the following:

1) Shipper, Receiver and Carrier

Honeywell/ConverDyn
Highway 45 North
Metropolis, IL 62960

Urenco Capenhurst Ltd.
Chester, Cheshire
Chl 6ER, England

RSB LOGISTIC SERVICES, INC.
2425 South 4h Street
Paducah, KY 42003

Excell Marine Corporation.
6521 River Road
Cincinnati, OH 45233

Forest Line Inc.
1700 Poydras Center
650 Poydras Street
New Orleans, LA 70153

618-524-6227

011 44 151 473-4119

270-444-6004

513-792-9291

504-529-1300

(cont.)
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2) Physical Description

This shipment consists of 22 x 48Y Cylinders loaded on 1 lash barge (22 cylinders
per barge). RADIOACTIVE MATERIAL, URANIUM HEXAFLUORIDE, non fissile or
fissile-excepted. Total net weight of U - 181,170 kgs.

3) Transportation and Route Schedule

The surface transportation from Metropolis, IL to Paducah, KY will be the
responsibility of RSB LOGISTIC SERVICES INC. The inland barge transport and
ocean transportation from Paducah, KY to Immingham, UK will be the responsibility
of Excell Marine Corporation and Forest Lines Inc. Export from the United States will
occur at New Orleans, LA on or about March 4, 2006.

Shipment routing:

Trucked from Metropolis, IL on: Feb 13-20, 2006
Barge from Paducah, KY on: Feb 25-Mar 3, 2006
Sails New Orleans, LA "Hickory" V. 34 Mar 4, 2006
ETA Immingham, UK Mar 24, 2006

4) Export License: NRC License number: XSOU 8789

This shipment will be protected during transport in accordance with Annex 1 to the
Convention on Physical Protection of Nuclear Materials.

Sincerely,

RSB LOGISTIC SERVICES INC.

GAn
Donovan Swinnerton
Manager, Key Accounts


